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i Becket’s Spittil ” as church property; but the hospital was
again surrendered by him to the then Master, Thomas Thirleby,
in 1538, and after the death of Henry VIII it was re-endowed
by Edward VI and since 1552 has been in constant use.

Until 1862 the hospital remained on its original site in Sonth-
wark, when it was removed to make room for the railway at
London Bridge, and now stands in Lambeth, in part on land
which once was the property of St. Thomas & Becket, after
whom the hospital is named.

The hospital oceupies an unusually favourable situation,
separated from the Houses of Parliament at Westminster by
the river Thames, and bounded on the other side in part by
the grounds of Lambeth Palace.

The original cost of the present buildings was £600,000, and
they were opened in 1871 by the late Queen Victoria.

They consist of eight separate pavilions, six of which are
devoted to wards, one to the Medical School, and one, originally
purely administrative, is now being in part converted into a
Nurses’ Home. :

Each ward contains 28 beds, with two additional beds in a
small room adjoining which can be utilised for special cases.
More than 1800 cubic feet are allotted to each bed, and in the
wards for infectious cases the allowance is 2500 cubic feet.

The hospital contains in all about 602 beds, which are
allotted as follows: medicine, 210 ; surgery, 270 ; gynacology,
30 ; ophthalmoelogy, 25; pediatrics, 30. The remaining 50
beds are utilised for patients who are able to pay.

Since the opening of the original buildings in 1871 efforts
have been made to keep the hospital thoronghly abreast of
modern reguirements, and during the tenure of office of the
present Treasurer, Mr. J. G. Wainwright, most important
improvements have been carried ont. The wards are heing
thoroughly modernised in their fittings and sanitary arrange-
ments; the operating theatres have been remodelled to meet the
exigencies of aseptic surgery; the Casualty Department has
been practically rebuilt and ventilated on the “ plenum ” system;
the Ophthalmic Department has been remodelled ; a Rintgen
Ray Department has been added, with Finsen Lamps and all
modern electrical apparatus; a Clinical Laboratory has been
established, a Clinical Lecture Room provided, and a Working
Laboratory added to the Post-mortem Room. Beyond this

































































































